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Gregory Parks, Vice-Chair
Marva Lucas-Moore

Alternates:
Robert E Davis
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Vickie Mullins
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CUMBERIAND COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

130 Gillespie Street
Fayetteville North Carolina 28301
(910) 678-7602

TENTATIVE AGENDA
AUGUST 19, 2021
6:00 PM

A meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Adjustment is to be held on Thursday, August 19, 2021, at
6:00 p.m. in Hearing Room #3 of the Historic Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street, Fayetteville, North Carolina.
The agenda is as follows:
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8.
9.

. INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL

. SWEAR IN STAFF

. SELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN (DEFERRED FROM JULY)

. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 15, 2021 MINUTES

. ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES (SITE VISITS

AND/OR PERSONAL AFFILIATIONS)
PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS/WITHDRAWALS
POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS

10. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

A. P21-05-C - Consideration of an Appeal of the Code Enforcement Officer’s decision regarding the non-
compliant use of property in a R40a Zoning District for a Recreational Park/Campground, a violation of
Section 403, County Zoning Ordinance; and from decision regarding non-compliance with Sections 4-
71 And 4-67, Article IV, Minimum Housing Code, for a substandard dwelling; located at 2340 John Hall
Road, Cumberland County

11. DISCUSSION/UPDATE(S)

12. ADJOURNMENT

130 Gillespie Sireet - Post Office Box 1829 - Fayetieville, North Caroling 28302-1829 - (910) 678-7602 - Fax: (10} 678-7669




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA) HEARING
Avugust 19, 2021

Agenda Section 4

HMORBTH CARQLINA

SUBJECT: ANNUAL SELECTION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN FOR THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT

REQUEST: Nominate and Select a Chairman and a Vice-Chairman for the upcoming calendar
year

Deferred from the Ju:'y 15, 2021 BOA Meetmg _ _
| EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST - o gy

As set forth in the Board of Adjustment Rules of Procedures, Section LA and l1.B., the Board of

Adjustment appoinis a Regular member to serve as the chairman and vice-chairman for one

calendar year. Per the Rules of Procedures, the terms for the chairman and vice-chairman

“shall be for one calendar year beginning July 1 and ending on June 30, and until the
“successor is qualified.”

MOTION =

The chairman position should be selected first, and the vice-chairman selected second.

Atachment: Rules of Procedures, Board of Adjustment
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Cumberland County, North Carolina
Board of Adjustment

Rules of Procedure

GENERAL RULES

The Board of Adjustment shall be goverhed by the terms of the General Statutes of North
Carolina, § 1 > including subsequent amendments, and by the Cumberland
County Zoning Ordinance, adopted Tune 20, 2005 as it may be amended from time 1o
fime.  All members of the board shall thoroughly familiarize themselves with these

regulations.
OFFICERS AND DUTIES

A, Chairman. The chairman shall be elected by majority vote of the membership of
the board from among its vegular members. The chairman’s term of office shall be
for one calendar year beginning on July 1 and ending on June 30, and until the
successor is qualified. The chairman shall be eligible for veelection provided that
the individual remains qualified as a regular member and the term limit has not
expired, Subject to these rules, the chairman shall rule upon all points of order and
procedures, unless overruled by a majority of the board in session af the time.

B. Vice-Chairman. A.viee-chairman shall be elected by the regular board members in
the same manner and for the same tetm as the chairman. The vice-chairman shall
serve as acting chaitman in the absence of the chajrman and at such times when s0
acting, the vice-chajrman shall have the same powers and duties as the chalrman.

C.  Secretary. The individual fulfilling the duties as secretaty shall be a County
Planning and Tnspections staff member and shall be assignéd to serve the board by
the County Planning and Inspections Director (hereinafter director) or the director’s
designes. The secretaly shall act in fhis capacity so long as the staff member
assigned is pexforming in an acceptable mantier as Jdetermined by the director ot the
director’s designee. The sccretary, subject to the direction of the chairman and the
board, shall keep all records, shall conduct all correspondence of the board, shall
arrange for all public notices required to be given, shall notify members of pending
meetings and thelr agenda, shall notify parties to cases before the boatd of its
decision on such cases, and shall generally supetvise and ensure the administrative
work of the board is properly and efficiently accomplished. The secretaty shall
ensure that a complete set of minutes of the record for evety board meeting is kept
in a petmanent volume in a sseute location. The minutes shall show the record of
all material facts pertaining to each meeting and hearing, every tesolution acted on
by the board, and all votes of members of the board on any resolution or on the final
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determination of any question, indicating the names of members who are absent or
fail fo vote. The secretary shall not be eligible to vote on any matter coming before

the board.

ni. MEMBERS

A.

ko -28%
Membership on the Board of Adjustment shall be governed by the terms of the
General Statutes of North Carolina, § A53ATIHS as in effect, and by the
Cumberland County Zoning Ordinance adopted June 20, 2005, and as amended
from time to time, '

Tndividual board members, whether appointed as a regular member or an alternate,
may be temoved for cause, including violation of these tules, by majority vote of
the County Board of Commissionets.

Faithful attendance at all meetings of the board and conscientious performance of
the duties required of membets of the toard shall be considered a prerequisite of
continuing membership on the board. Regular members missing three consecutive
meetings without good cause shall be requested to resign immediately, and if a
resignation is not submitted may be removed by the County Boavd of
Comtmissioners,

Board members shall not take pert in the hearing, consideration or detexmination of
any case in which the board member is petsonally or financially intetested or as to
which the board member may have a bias making it inappropriate for the board
member to participate in consideration of such case.

Board members shall not vote on any matter deciding an application or appeal
anless the board member atfended the meeting in which the heating on the
application or appeal occurted. ' '

Board members shall not discuss any case with any parties or independently
investigate any case prior to the hearing on that case. While prior knowledge or
modest communications priot to a hearing does not antomatically disqualify a board
raember from participating in a case, board members raust not enter the hearing
with a fixed opinion about the case and each board member must disclose on the
record at the start of the hearing any personal prior koowledge and/or
communications.

Members of the board shall not express individual opinions on the proper judgment
of any case with any parties thereto prior to its determination of that case.
Violations of this rule will be reported to the County Boatd of Commissioners and
could be cause for removal from the board.
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IV, MEETINGS

A. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the board shall be held monthly on the third
Thursday of the month, except that if no apphcation is filed by the application
deadline schedule prior to a meeting date, the secretary shall notify all membets that
no meeting will be held for that month. The meetings shall be held in Public
Hearing Room #3 at the Histoic Courthouse, 130 Gillespie Street at 7:00 p.m.,
except as specified for special meetings below.

B. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the board may be called at any time by the
chairman. At least 48 hours written notice of the fime and place of special meetings
shall be given by the secretary or the chairman, to each member of the board, and
notice shall also be given in compliance with the North Carolina Open Meetings
Law. Special meetings can only be called if it is pre-determined that a quornm of
the board membets can be present.

C, Quorum and Voting. A quorum shall consist of four members of the boatd,
However, the concurting vote of four-fifths of the members of the board for the
hearing of a patticular case shall bé necessaty. to: revetse any ordet, requirement,
decision, or determination of any administrative official charged with the
enforcemont of any County ordinance in which the Board of Adjustment has been
designated as the appeals board; o grant any variance fiom any County ordinance
that® the board has the authority to vary; to rule on matters concerning
nonconforming uses; to interpret the official zoning maps; and pass upon disputed
quostions of ot lines or district boundary lines as they atise in the administration of
the County Zoning Ordinance. A simple majority vote is required to find in favor
of an application for a Special Use Permit and for matters subject to approval as
high density developments under the provisions of the Cumberland County Water
Supply Watershed Management and Protection Ordinance,

D. Conduct of Meetings. All Board of Adjustment meetings shiail be open to the
public. Except for consideration of high density development applications subject
to the provisions of the County Water Supply Watershed Management and
Protection Ordinance, all board. meetings shall follow quast-judicial protocol. The
order of business at regular meetings generally shall be as follows:

1. Roll call

2. Adjustments to the agenda;

3, Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting;
4, Abstentions by board membets;

5. Public hearing defervals;
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6. Board membes disclosures;

7. Board policy statement regarding appeal process read to audience;

8. Hearing of cases;

9, Discussion by board members and staff;

10. Updates on previously heard cases; and

11, Adjournment,

V. APPLICATIONS

A, Type

of Applications. The board shail hear and decide all matters referved to it and

as enumerated in Section 1603 of the County Zoning Ordinance.

B. - Procedure for Filing Applications. All applications for hearings shall be filed with
the secretary, or with the administrative official, acting as secretary for the board for
purposes of 1eceiving this notice. All applications shall be made upon the form
furnished for that purpose, and-all required information shall be provided thereon
before an application shall be considered as complete and having been filed.

Applications shall not be considered as having been submitted until there has

C. Fees.
been paid to “Cumbesland County” a filing fee as set forth in the Cumberland
Counly Fee Schedule. ' ,

D.  Hearings:
\.  Date and Time of Hearing. Upon receipt of a completed application, the

Rules of Procedure

secretary will schedule the case fo be beard in accordance with the boatd’s
adopted Deadline/Meeting Schedule.

" Notice. The sectetary shall ensure public notice of the hearing by publishing

or advertising in a newspaper of general circulation within the County the
date, time and location of the heating along with specific information from the
application to afford the public actual notice of the matter applied for, The
notice of the hearing is to be published a minimum of ten days and not mote
than 25 days pelor to the meeting in which the case is to be heard.

' Conduct of Hearing, Any party may appear in person ot by attorney at the

hearing. The order of business for hearing each-case shall be as follows: (a)
the chairman, or such person as he shall direct, shall give a preliminary
statement of the case, (b) after being sworn in by the chaitman, the applicant
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will present evidence relevant to this application together with his/het
contentions as to why the application shall be granted; (¢) petsons opposed to
granting of the application will be allowed to present relevant evidence and
contentions against the granting of this application; (d) both sides if desired,
will be allowed to present rebuttal evidence and arguments; (o) following
presentation of a case, the board shall make its decision seiting forth its
findings of fact, its conclusions, and any conditions of approval. Witnesses
may be questioned following presentation of thelr testimony by board
members, and thereafler by any other interested persons,

4,  Rehearings, An application for a rehearing may be made in the same manner
as provided for an original hearing, Evidence in support of the application
shall initially be limited to that which is necessary to enable the board to
determine whether there has been a substantial material change in the facts,
evidence, or conditions of the case, A rehearing shall be denied by the board
if in its judgment there has been no substantial material change in the facts,
evidence, ot conditions of the case. Tf the board finds that there has been such
a change, the request for rehearing shall thereupon be scheduled and heard in

the same manner as any other application.

E. Decisions:

1.  Time. Decisions by the board shall generally be rendesed at the same meeting
in which the case was heard. In the event, the board has requested additional
information ot by consensus among its members agree that additional time is
warranted for the applicant or opponents, the case may be rescheduled for a
date certain, typically should be set for the following month regulatly

scheduled board meeting,

9. Form. The final decision of the board for each case shall be shown in the
record of the minutes of the meeting in which the case is heard, The formal
approval of the minutes shall be ascertained in the minutes following the
month. in which a case is heard. The record shall show the reasoning for the
decision, with a summary of the evidence introduced and the findings of fact,
if required, and conclusions made by the board.

3, Public Record of Decisions. The decisions of the board, as filed in the board’s
record book shall be a public record, available for inspection at all reasonable

timnes.

Rules of Procedure Page 5 of 6
Cumberland Co Board of Adjustment

Adopted: September 26, 1972

~ Revised: Jul 16, 1987; Jul 19, 2007, Jan 20, 2011




VI

ViL

ANNUAL REPORT TO BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND COUNTY
JOINT PLANNING BOARD

The secretaty shall prepare and submit in July of each calendar year to the Board of
County Commissioners and County Joint Planning Board a summary of the Board of
Adjustment’s activities for the preceding fiscal year. Such report shall contain a
statement of the cases heard and a symmary of the actions taken, along with any other
matters which the board deems appropriate for inclusion in such repozt.

AMENDMENTS

These rules may be amended af any time by an affirmative vote of not less than four
members of the board, provided that such amendment be presented in wiiting at a regular
meeting preceding the meeting at which the vots is taken.

Aok g o et e ek R ol Aok

Read, approved, and adopted by the Board of Adjustment on this 26th day of September, 1972,
the following board members voting AYE: Chairman Hill, Vice-Chairman Lytton, Mr.
Avetitte, Mr, Huggins, and Mr. Starling, :

Amended on this 16 day of July, 1987.
Amended on this 19" day of July, 2007.
Amended on this 20th day of January, 2011.
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Amy H. Cannon Rawls Howard

Guourity Manager Director
Tracy Jackson Dawvid Moon
Assistant County Manager Deputy Direcior
BonTs capaLlia
Board of Adjustment
MINUTES
July 15, 2021
6:00 PM

Members Present Absent Members Staff/Others Present

George Turner Gregory Parks David Moon

Robert Davis Stacy Michael Long Nikia Charles

Marva Lucas-Moore Rob Hasty

Linda Amos — Alternate {Asst. County Attorney)

Vickie Mullins-Alternate

Alternate Members in Attendance

Chair Turner catled the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. in Public Hearing Room #3 of the Historic Courthouse.

Chair Turner stated the procedural matters are to turn off all cell phones and other electronic devices, other than the
camera are fine, and if asked to speak at the podium to please speak clearly into the microphone as the meeting is
being recorded.

1. INVOCATION

Chair Turner

PLEDGE COF ALLEGIANCE
Recited by all.
2. ROLLCALL

Mr. Moon called the roll. Mr. Moon stated we have a quorum.

3. SWEAR IN STAFF

Chairman Turner swore in staff,

4. SELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN
Mr. Moon gave the details on the process for selection. He said based on the rules and procedures established for the
Board of Adjustments this states that the chairman shall be elected by majority vote of the Members of the Board from
among its regular members. The Chairman’s term of office shall be for one calendar year beginning on July 1* and
ending on June 30™, and until the successor is qualified. That last clause of the sentence “and until the successor is
qualified”, I interpret that to mean, if a new Chairman is not selected tonight, the existing Chairman would preside

until a qualified candidate was accepted by the Board. That same terminology language applies to the Vice-Chairman.

Historic Cumberland County Courthouse | 130 Gillespie Street | P.O. Box 1829
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 | Phone: 910-678-7600 | Fax: 910-678-7631
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Board of Adjustment

What this means if you choose not to make a determination this evening and continue this item to a future Board of
Adjustment meeting, that Mr. Turner would remain as Chairman, and Greg Parks would remain as the Vice-Chairman.

So it’s the decision of the Board if you want to make the selection tonight or delay it to another meeting.

CHAIR TURNER: What is the recommendation of the atformney?

MR, HHASTY: There is an August meeting scheduled isn’t there?

MR, MOON: Yes, there is an August meeting,.

Mr. Davis made a motion to post-pone the selection until the August meeting. Ms, Lucas-Moore seconded the

motion. The motion passed unanimously.

MULLINS =
LUCAS-MOORE

5. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

There were none.

6. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 17, 2021 MINUTES

Mr. Davis made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 17, 2021, meeting with any corrections that
are needed. Ms. Lucas-Moore seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

DAVIS
AMOS

MULL]NS i
LUCAS- MOORE

7. ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES (SITE VISITS AND/OR
PERSONAL AFFILIATIONS)

Historic Cumberland Gounty Gourthouse | 130 Gillespie Street | P.O. Box 1829
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 | Phone: 910-678-7600 | Fax: 910-678-7631

o B s a T omin od mman ¥ v



Amy H. Canmon Rawis Howard

County Managsr Diraghar
Tracy Jackson David Moon
Assistant County Manager Deputy Director

B R TR TR

Board of Adjustment

CHAIR TURNER: This is relating to the 3618 Gabe Smith Road, Louretha Mckethan. Anybody have any issue with
hearing that?

8. PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS/WITHDRAWALS

There were none.

9, POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS

Mr. Moo stated that he would like to point out there was no one in the audience. He read the policy statement.

10. PUBLIC HEARING(S)
Chairman Tumer read the case heading for Case No. P21-06-C.

P21-06-C CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE FROM SECTION 1104 OF THE COUNTY ZONING
ORDIANCE TO ALLOW A REDUCTION OF 2,800 SQ. FT. FROM THE MINIMUM LOT SIZE
STANDARD FOR PROPERTY ZONED R30 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOCATED AT 3618 GABE
SMITH ROAD, SUBMITTED BY LOURETHA MCKETHAN (OWNER).

Mr. Moon stated the case before you involves an existing lot that is located at 3618 Gabe Smith Road. The
property owner has requested a variance from section 1104 of the County Zoring Ordinance to allow a
reduction of 2,800 sq. ft. from the minimum lot size standard for the R30 Residential Zoning Distriet. The R30
Residential Zoning District requires a minimum lot size of 30,000 sq. ft. Mr. Moon displayed a slide on the
projector and said it shows the location of the property there on Gabe Smith Road. It was parceled out from a
larger parcel at some point. That parcel being to the east, running to the east. General character of the area is
single family residential on larger lots or agriculture vacant land in character. Primarily surrounding the
property, the zoning is either A1 Agriculture or near the property Rural Residential R40A Residential. Sales
on the property are generally acceptable for residential development and the site is located in the rural
residential land use designation which has a basically minimum lot size of 30,000 sq. ft. or one unit per 30,000
sq. ft. Regarding the site, (Mr. Moon pointing and showing slides) this is the location of the property from the
front. This is the south view on Gabe Smith Road. The west view along Gabe Smith Road. This is view to the
north, rather the south going to the north. The applicant has subm itted an application with an explanation for
their hardship. They would like to plot the property to confirm its boundaries and the process of the plat a
surveyor prepared a more recent legal description and boundaries survey of the property indicating that the
parcel is smaller than what was previously indicated. It was zoned at R30 several months ago. With the most
recent information, that was available to staff and the belief was that, to the property owner as well, the
property was just over 30,000 sq. ft. Property owners indicated verbally to staff that they may wish to sell the
property in the future and want to confirm they will be able to so without delay if the buyer may request a
variance that indicate that there are no hurdies for them to use or develop the property. So based on the existing
lot size and boundaries, staff did not find any objections to their case and their request for the variance. The
Board of Adjustments is asked to make their decision and their decision is final on the variance request based
on four criteria,

1)Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. 2) There are conditions
peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topography. 3) The special circumstances are not the result

Historic Cumberfand County Courthouse | 130 Gillespie Street | P.O. Box 1829
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 | Phone: 910-678-7600 | Fax: 910-678-7631
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of the action of the applicant. 4) The requested variance will be consistent with the spirit, purpose, and infent
of the ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved. Based on the R30 zoning
district assigned to the property, the property owner has one single family home on the lot now. They would
not be able to have another home on that lot or subdivide it. That concludes staff’s presentation and I’l} address
any questions that the Board may have. Thank you.

CHAIR TURNER:; It does appear that this is the only R30 out there and you say it was recently done. How did that
come to past and why did they not rezone it to something else?

MR. MOON: A review of the case was that the previous zoning was larger than, required a lot size that was larger
than R30. I believe it was A 1. So they would’ve had to have one acre to use the property. So they requested R30 to be
consistent with the existing parcel size. So they applied for a rezoning. Based on the request, staff supported that
rezoning request. We did not find out until later that based on a survey that the size of the property was actually less
than what was on the current record. However, they still would not have met code under the previous zoning of AL,

CHAIR TURNER: So basically, they thought they were fixing it when the rezoned it to R30. They had an issue when
they rezoned it to R30 thinking they had fixed it and then it looks to me like because the highway came along and
took a little land from them, they were less than they thought they were. Your photo shows the property line kinda
going out in the road. The County’s GIS shows the property line literally at their front door. I mean they have no front
yard, There’s no front yard, which I think would be an issue. You said it wasn’t. As part of the record, we’ll just say
it’s certainly non-conforming cause their right on the line. Anybody have any questions?

MR. MOON: Exhibit H would include the applicant’s response to those four criteria.

MR. DAVIS: When you do the adjusiment are you going to say that you're going to change it by 2,800?

MR. MOON: No. What we’re saying is the current parcel size is 2,800 sq. ft. lower than the zoning district requires.
MR, DAVIS: Your numbers are not adding up.

MR. MOON: Yes, you’ll see we provided a rounded number,

MR. DAVIS: Is the rounded number going to.... its beneath

MR. MOON: In case they were off a few feet, we just rounded it down to 2,800,

MR. DAVIS: But now if you rounded it down to 2,800 and its only 27 and you add 2,800 to it, you're still beneath
30,000,

CHAIR TURNER: The purpose of the variance is to allow them to be less than 30,000 sq. ft. based on the fact that
basically it’s an error. It’s 2,800 sq. ft. too small.

MR. DAVIS: I'm looking at 28 and 27 makes...27,000. If you take 27,000, you need 3,000 more to make 30.

CHAIR TURNER: They rounded the numbers, that’s what he was saying. It says the existing parcel has an area of
27,204 sq. 1. So, they are about 2,800 sq. ft. too low. That’s a round number. He’s rounded that.

MR. DAVIS: I was wondering if you rounded it, why would you round it that way instead of saying 29 or30, 3,0007

Historic Cumberland Gounty Courthouse | 130 Gillespie Street | P.O. Box 1829
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MS. LUCAS-MOORE: Because it’s short.

CHAIR TURNER: It really wouldn’t matter.

MR. DAVIS: That's what I'm saying, that’s what ’'m asking, does the numbers you’re giving matter, if someone else
is looking at it, you still didn’t give me enough to make it 30,000.

CHAIR TURNER: Well, they don’t have to make 30,000 because the variance allows them to be less than. We're
saying that if we grant this, we’re saying that based on what’s happened here they can be less than 30,000.

MR. MOON: There appears to be a typo on front cover but the parcel size now 27,204, so the 2,300 would be accurate.

CHAIR TURNER: Exhibit H included in the

MR. MOON: Previously exhibit I but in this case, there was an exhibit that was not necessary, so it’s referenced as
exhibit H.

CHAIR TURNER: Exhibit H is a blank page.

MR. MOON: It should be the application behind that. And in the application is the applicant’s response.

CHAIR TURNER: I don’t seem to have any of that but it’s not an issue.

MR, MOON: Exhibit H is the applicant, and in the application, it states the nature of the hardship is the land was
surveyed incorrectly years ago. DOT took right-of-way.

CHAIR TURNER: If we put item H as part of the understanding, item H is blank. We have nothing on item H.

MR. HASTY: Yes, 1 think it’s all the pages that follow.

CHAIR TURNER: That’s how its considered, the entire application is item H? Is that how that’s done?

MR, MOON: Yes.
MR, HASTY: You can use page 3 as the hardship. The applicant’s position on the property.

CHAJR TURNER: Any discussion on this?

MR, DAVIS: I'm good with that.

CHAIR TURNER: You want to make a motion? You need to address all four of the hardships. You need to discuss
all of those. Page 2 of 6. Anybody have a problem with this, any questions?

MS. AMOS: I'm just trying to understand what it is that they’re asking for, they’re asking for the 3 that they need to
meet the 30 in variance?

MR. HASTY: They’re asking not to have to have 30,000 sq. ft.

Historic Cumberland County Gourthouse | 130 Gillespie Street | P.O. Box 1829
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 | Phone: 910-678-7600 | Fax: 910-678-7631
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MS. AMOS: And have whatever they have?
MR, HASTY: Yes, this 27,204,

CHAIR TURNER: The purpose of this variance is to allow them to not have to follow the ordinance of having 30,000
sq. ft. They can have less. If we approve it, we have to approve it based on the four criteria.

MS. AMOS; Let me ask you a question, who came in and took some of the fand?

CHAIR TURNER: DOT.

MS. AMOS: So the land that they took you can’t consider that as not being their fault?

CHAIR TURNER; They probably use it as their front yard and don’t think much difference of it. But if you look at
the, and this isn’t part of the county’s agenda, I just brought this. But if you look at the GIS and see the property lines,
their whole front yard belongs to the department of transportation. So DOT has a right to, if the road ever expanded
they could just expand on. You'd have a road as closest me to you. That’s kind of messed up. At this point we’re just
trying to help them, that this doesn’t appear to be something that they’ve done, and they haven’t made any messes. So
if you wanted to make a motion based on those four, Did you want to make a motion?

MR. DAVIS: I make motion that their request be granted.

CHAIR TURNER: Based on the four criteria? Go through that and explain why.

MR. MOON: I've got the official application in the folder.
MR, DAVIS: The one that says A, B, C, and D? Unnecessary hardship

CHAIR TURNER: Unnecessary hardship. In other words, if you consider this based on what you’ve heard, these
people would suffer an unnecessary hardship if we strictly applied the ordinance.

MR. DAVIS: So I would just make a motion that this variance be granted based on the four criteria listed on page 2
of 6 in section H?

CHAIR TURNER: And you would need to go through those four criteria and explain why you decided that.

MR. HASTY: The applicant has to show why, how they qualify, how they are met. For instance, the first one
unnecessary hardship as a result of the application of ordinance could be because the land was surveyed incorrectly.

CHAIR TURNER: So we’d make a motion that would be something like we’d like to make a motion to grant the
variance based on the fact that the unnecessary hardship would result in strict application of the ordinance. R30
requires 30,000 sq. ft. and they only have 27,204 and it’s not through their own fault. DOT has came in and taken part
of their property. That there are conditions peculiar to this property, the location, the size, and the topography. The
size particularly is what’s been reduced from originally based on DOT and what they’re claiming is a faulty survey,
And that the special circumstances are not the result of the actions of the applicant. The applicant didn’t do this, DOT
came in and the survey they say is incomrect. So they really didn’t do anything to create their own problem. And that

Historic Cumberiand Gounty Courthouse | 130 Gillespie Street | P.O. Box 1829
Fayettevilie, North Carofina 28301 | Phone: 910-678-7600 | Fax: 910-678-7631




Amy H. Cannon Rawis Howard

Counby Maragsr Birectar
Tracy Jacksonr David Moon
Asgigtant County Mansger Deputy Director

MO RTHE CARDL]EA

Board of Adjustment

this requested variance will be consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, and that public safety is
secured, and justice is achieved. So that is the motion.

Chair Turner made a motion fo grant the variance based on the fact that the unnecessary hardship would result
in striet application of the ordinance. R30 requires 30,000 sq. ft. and they only have 27,204 and it’s not through
their own fault. DOT has came in and taken part of their property. That there are conditions peculiar to this
property, the location, the size, and the topegraphy. The size particularly is what’s been reduced from originally
hased on DOT and what they’re claiming is a faulty survey. And that the special circumstances are not the
result of the actions of the applicant, The applicant didn’t do this, DOT came in and the survey they say is
incorrect. So they really didn’t do anything to create their own problem. And that this requested variance will
be consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, and that public safety is secured, and justice
is achieved. Ms. Lucas-Moore seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

LUCAS-MOORE . YES

11. DISCUSSION/UPDATE(S)
There were none.

M. Davis made a motion to adjourn. Ms. Lucas-Moore seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

LUCAS-MOORE

Meeting adjourned at 6:33 pm.

Nikia Chatles, Senior Admin. Support Spec. George Turner, Chaitman

Historic Cumberland County Courthouse | 130 Gillespie Street | P.O. Box 1829
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 | Phone: 910-678-7600 | Fax: 910-678-7631







BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT HEARING

AUGUST 19, 2021
HORTH (ARODLENZ
PLANNING & INSPECTIONS
STAFF REPORT
SUBJECT; BOA CASE # P21-05-C -Appeal Exhibits

A. Appeal Application

REQUEST: Consideration of an appeal from the code | B location andZoning Map
C. Adjacent Uses

enforcement officer's decision regarding the non-compliant | surrounding Uses

use of property in a R40A zoning distiict for a recreational | ¢ site pictures
park/campground, a violation of Section 403, County | F. Applicable MHC Sections
Zoning Ordinance; and from the decision regarding non- | G. Complaint and Notice of Hearing
compliance with Sections 4-71 and 4-87, Adficle v, | M Findings of Fact and Order
Minimum Housing Code, for a substandard dwelling. | Inspecior’s Case Reporis

EXPLANATION OF THE APPEAL =

Mr. Patrick McDole, owner of property at 2340 John
Hall Road, filed an opplication fo appeal a
determination by a County code enforcement
officer that an occupied recreationat trailer or
camper functions as a substandard housing
structure for a dwelling. This application appears in
Exhibit “A" [attached).  On October 6, 2020, the
County code enforcement officer, Mr. Gilbert
Sanchez, issued a "Complaint and Notice of
Hearing” to Mr. McDole, property owner, regarding
the violation of County Arficle IV, Minimum Housing
Code and providing a date for a hearing with him
to retnedy the substandard housing code viclation.
A hearing between Mr. McDole and Mr. Sanchez
was held on Cctober 17, 2020 in the County Code
Enforcement office, 130 Gillespie Sireet, Fayetteville.
Following the hearing, Mr. McDole on November 16,
2020 filed an application to appeal Mr. Sanchez’s
determination of a viclation. A hearing before the
Board of Adjustment was proposed for June 17, 2021
but was rescheduled for August 19, 2021 at the £xhibit “B”
request of Mr. McDole to prepare for the case and Location and Zoning
seek legal advice.

Additional information is provided in this report to describe history and facts of this case.




| PROPERTY INFORMATION =~

Owner/Applicant: Patrick H. McDole

Address/Location: 2340 John Hall Road, Unincorporated Cumberland County. The subject property is
at the southwest corner of John Hall Road and Myrtle Lane (Refer to Exhibit "B"}

REID #: 0474479367000

Parcel Size: 2 +/-acres within one parcel. The property has approximately 226 lineal feet of street frontage
along John Hall Road and 345 lineal feet along Myrtle Lane.

Existing Land Use: The subject property is currently developed with a single-family dwelling unit and a
detached garage. Exhibit "C" illustrates the most recent aerial imagery of the subject property and its
abutting and surrounding ared.

Surrounding Land Use: The predominate land use for the abutting lots {Exhibit *C") and the surrounding
area (Exhibit “D") is single family homes on two to ten acre lots, Al Agriculture zoning is the predominate
zohing district assigned to abutting and nearby properties.

North:  John Hall Road and g large Wooded lot

West:  Single family home on approximately four-acre lot.

East: Myrtle Lane and single-family homes on two-acre typical lofs.

South: A four-acre lot with a single-family home and severct 1.4-acre single family home lots

Exhibit “C” : " Exhibit "D
Adjacent Uses : ' i . Surrounding Uses

Zoning: Al Agriculture — minimum lot size is two acres - is assigned to the subject property. {Refer to
Exhibit “B”.)

Utilities:  The subject site is serviced by on-site septic tank for sewage service and well water.  The
recreational frailer is connected to the house for septic fank and water service. Electrical connection to
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serve the recreationd! trailer also occurs through a connection with the home's electrical system. Pictures
of the electrical connection are presented in the site photographs found in Exhibit HE”,

Minimum Housing Code Violation - -0

1. Site visit conducted on October 5, 2020 by a County code enforcement officer indicated that a
recreational trailer is used for a permanent dwelling. Exhibit “E” provides pictures of the recreational
trailer, which is connected fo electric, water and sewer through the ulility services associated with the
existing single-family home. The home is served by well and sepfiic tank.

5 pursuant o Sections 4-71, 4-67, 4-72, 4-73, 4-76 Article IV, Minimum Housing Code, the recreational
trailer is a substandard dwelling unit. A description of application codes are provided below.

a. Section 4-71-Compliance: Dwellings and dwelling units used as a human habitafion, or held
out for use as a human habitation, shall comply with all of the minimum standards of fitness for
human habitation. All owners and occupants shaill comply with the requirements of this aricle
so as fo maintain these standards. No person shall occupy as owner-occupant, orlet to another
for occupancy or use as a human habitation, any dwelling or dwelling unit which violates this
article. Outbuildings and appurtenances are included in these standards. Structures not
meeting these standards shall be demolished and removed from the premises or rehabilitfated.
{Ord. of 6-15-98)

staff Decision: Substandard Condifions. In addition to the non-compliance with the definition
for a dwelling {Section 4-67, Min. Housing Code), the recreational vehicle is non-compliant with
the below standards. Exhibit “F”, attached, lists each of these standards from the Minimum
Housing Code.

i, Sec. 4-72 Space and Use Standards: Item(s) (1) & (2).

i Sec. 4-73 Fxit Standards: tem (a) Two remote exits, one of which is a least 36 inches wide
and six feet, eight inches high.

i Sec. 4-76 Electrical Standards: (a) Every dwelling and dwelling unit shall be wired for
electical lights and convenience receptacles. Every habitable room Shall contain at least
two floor or wall-type electric convenience receplacles installed in accordance with the
State Building Code. (g) All electric wiring, devices, appliances and fixtures shall be installed
and maintained in accordance with the State Building Code and none shall be dangerous
or hazardous. {N.C. Gen, Stat. 20-4.01 (32b}. The Division of Motor Vehicle of the Department
of Transportation is the exclusive agency that enforces the regulations pertaining to vehicles
including a vehicle's construction standards).

b. Section 4-67- Definitions:

Dwelling means any building, mobile home, structure or portion thereof, which is designed or
intended to be used for human habitation, including living. sleeping, cooking, eating. working
or any one combination thereof, whether occupied or vacant, or which in fact is used for such
human hdabitation, whether or not such use is regular or intermittent or authorized or
unauthorized. Such definition shall include accessory building but shall not include temporary
housing as herein defined.

Temporary housing means any tent, frailer or other structure which is designed to be

transportable, and which is not attached fo the ground, to another structure, or to any utility
system on the same premises for more than 30 consecutive days.
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staff Decision: The recreation trailer meets the definition of temporary housing. Temporary
housing is hot standard housing for a dwelling occupied for human habitatfion.

3. Cuase History

The following documents appear in the exhibiis referenced below. These documents provide the case
history regarding use of a recreational trailer as a substandard dwelling unit at the subject property.

a. Exhibit "G —  Complaint and Notice of Hearing Before the Housing Inspecior, October 5, 2020
b. Exhibit "H" - Findings of Fact and Order, November 3, 2020

c. bxhibit “I" -- Inspector’s Case Reports, October through December 2020

‘Procedure

Appeals to rulings or decisions made by the code enforcement officer, housing inspector or hearing
officer may be brought forward to the Housing Appeails Board (i.e., Board of Adjustment} pursuant Section
4.84.0 of the Minimum Housing Code. Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute, the Board of County
Commissioners may assign the responsibilities of the Housing Appeals Board to the Board of Adjustiment,
which occurred in February 2021. The concurrent vote of four members of the board shall be necessary
to reverse or modify any decision or order of the inspector (Sec. 4.84.d, Min. Housing Code.)

Motion .ol

Based on the evidence and testimony presented at the hearing, the Board shall either confirm, reverse
or modify the decision of the inspector. (Four votes are necessary o reverse or modify the decision of
the inspector.)




EXHIBIT A

APPEAL APPLICATION
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA REFERENCE CASE #: MH> 4030 ~ L0LO
COUNTY OF CUMBERTLAND : BEFORE THE BOUSING APPEALS BOARD
NOTICE OF APPRAL -

To the Houslng Appeals Board and the Minimum Housing Inspectot of Cumberland County:
Related to the dwelling located at: H3 J/C? TeHal H A\
and the Findings of Fact & Order, dated: /% 6247 2/122’ a0

This appeal is taken for the following reasons:
fo ttnnpTrond FRoOM ChETER 4 Doc 73 (/i = See,
ATpehor/ DoouynenT” DRY Forats ‘%J oy 222 PoaaDS.

bpmf FRoaar=s A!\ID (opneeTeED 7O 5e.¢ «;A/,Aes.
2327 HAS Boarn ReAed 4 Refidtoar ARA FER- Sefeile. arby 5,4#%")’*

WI@ M A& (¢ 9/0) (o jg,//oéa(ﬁ

PRINT APPELLANT'S NAME & PHONE NUMBER.

This the Wﬁé? day of A DVEM B, 20.20. O"-j bL%\pQ

AP'PBLLANT SIGNATURB

Filed with the Mininwm Housing [nspector on;
This the /&_day of Moembee. 220

' WWI-}/()USING INSPE#TOR SIGNATURE
T]]is the \Ld‘“ dﬂy OfM, 20 m .
Sihe Ve =) e

SECRETARY
_,C 484 (B) within 10 days

___ 4-B4 (C) within 14 days

[/ w7-20 _ FOFO Compliance Date

Form 2
7/13/2015
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Unitedr National Chuech
6800 Weiskopf Avenue
Suite 150

McKinney, TX 75070
(972) 855-8106

LETTER OF GOOD STANDING

January 1, 2020
Minister License#: 51248
To Whom It May Congern:

Patrick Howard Medole is an associate pastor and an Ordained Christian Minister with United
National Church and we hereby consent to his/her registration with the city cletk, county
courthouse, or state agency.

Let it be known, Patrick Howard Medole is authorized by United National Church to solemnize
marriages and perforin all religious services and his/her minister’s license expires on December
31, 2020,

The Pastoral Charge of the United National Church will advise the appropriate governing body
in writing of any changes in the applicant's status.

Sincerely,

Mﬁéﬂk&@

Pastoral Charge of United National Chutch




Wpon reconmerdedion of the Jastoral Clprrge mo by Sirbe
of the audhority gravted by the [sfos and onstthudion of

the Hnited States of Amerton the Board of Trustees
- has covderred the ravk of

Orhained Christian Minigter
uumu.._u....nn
PATRICK HOWARD MCDOLE

Whith all the hooors, pridileges, m respovsibilittes appertaining theresrdo.

Shparre Abrabpon Bemtel A Roberts

Pastoral Charge Board of Trustees




EXHIBIT E

SITE PICTURES
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Electrical connection at the garage Septic tank connection

Water connection
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EXHIBIT F

MINIMUM HOUSING CODE APPLICABLE SECTIONS
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY CODE
ARTICLE IV MINIMUM HOUSING CODE

Sec. 4-72. - Space and use standards.

The following shall constitute the minimum standards for residential buildings and shali be pertinent in
determining fitness far human habitation:

(1) There shall be at least one habitable room with at least 150 square feet of floor space, Other habitable
rooms shall have an area not less than 70 square feet, except that kitchens may have 50 square feet.

{2) Those habitable rooms which must be included to meet the foregoing minimum space standards shall be at
least seven feet wide in any part with at least one-half of the floor area having a ceiling height of at least seven
feet. That portion of any room where the ceiling height is fess than five feet shall not be considered in the required

floor area.

Sec. 4-73. - Exit standards.

(a) Each dwelling unit must provide two remote exits, one of which is at least 36 inches wide and six
feet, eight inches high, easily accessible to the occupants of each housing unit. All exit doors
shall be easily operable and lockable. If only one exit can be provided, then each sleeping room
must have at least one openable window approved for emergency egress. The window must be
operable from the inside without use of key or tool. The window sill height shall not exceed 44
inches above the floor. Such window shall provide a minimum clear opening width of 20 inches
and a minimum clear opening height of 22 inches. The total net clear opening shall not be less
than four square feet. Bars, grills or other obstructions placed over these windows must be
releasable or removable from the inside without the use of a key or tool.

Sec. 4-76. - Electrical standards.

(a) Every dwelling and dwelling unit shall be wired for electrical lights and convenience receptacles.
Every habitable room shall contain at least two floor or wall-type electric convenience receptacles
installed in accordance with the North Carolina State Building Code. At least one fixed in place
ceiling or wall type electric light fixture shall be provided in every bedroom, toilet room, hathroom,
laundry room, furnace room, public hall, basement or any other area in which artificial light is
required for the safety and welfare of the occupants. A switched wall receptacle shall be
acceptable in a bedroom, living room or den.

GS 20-4.01 - North Carolina General Assembly

§ 20-4.01. Definitions.

(32b) Recreational Vehicle. - A vehicular type unit primarily designed as
temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, or travel use that
either has its own motive power or is mounted on, or towed by, another
vehicle. The basic entities are camping trailer, fifth-wheel travel trailer,
motor home, travel trailer, and truck camper. This term shall not



include a manufactured home as defined in G.S. 143-143.9(6). The
basic entities are defined as follows:

a.

Camping trailer. - A vehicular portable unit mounted on wheels
and constructed with collapsible partial side walls that fold for
towing by another vehicle and unfold at the campsite to provide
temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, or travel
use.

Fifth-wheel trailer. - A vehicular unit mounted on wheels
designed to provide temporary living quarters for recreational,
camping, or travel use, of a size and weight that does not require
a special highway movement permit and designed to be towed
by a motorized vehicle that contains a towing mechanism that is
mounted above or forward of the tow vehicle's rear axle.

Motor home. - As defined in G.S. 20-4.01(27)k.

Travel trailer. - A vehicular unit mounted on wheels, designed
to provide temporary living quarters for recreational, camping,
or travel use, and of a size or weight that does not require a
special highway movement permit when towed by a motorized
vehicle.

Truck camper. - A portable unit that is constructed to provide
temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, or travel
use, consisting of a roof, floor, and sides and is designed to be
loaded onto and unloaded from the bed of a pickup truck.




EXHIBIT G

COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE HOUSING INSPECTOR

16




Rawls Hovard
Dirvector

Davki NMoon
Depruty Pirvector

Scolt Wallers RS
Code Fauforcensent

Dlannger UMBERLAN
C COUNTW.D

Joey Lewis
Hapector

Glibert Sanchez
Inspector

Andy Reberis
Juspector

1m Camnlizzare
Inspector

Jautle Tahnening

NORTH CAROLINA Inspector

Planning & Inspections Department

COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF HEARING

BEFORE THE HOUSING INSPECTOR
10/5/2020

0CT 06 2020

Patrick H Mcdole & Parties of Interest
2340 John Hall Rd

Fayelteviile NG, 28312

g1 7499 99491 7039 37L7 4hed.

CASE # MH-4030-2020
Dear Patrick H Mcdole

l-

Il

On 10/6/2020, the property located at 2340 John Hall Rd, was inspected for compliance with Cumberland
Couniy Article IV, Minimum Housing Code.

You are hereby notifisd that the dweliing located at the place designated above appears to he substandard
as defined by Cumberland County Code, Article IV, Minimum Housing Code. The enclosed Report of
inspection indicates the items which appear to violate this Code.

A hearing has been scheduled hefore the Hearing Officer at the Department of Inspection, Room 101,
Historic County Courthouse, 130 Gillesple Street, Fayelteville, NC on _Qctober 29, 2020, at 9:00 AM for
the purpose of finding facts as to whether or not the conditlon of such dwelling falls within the scope of the
above mentioned Code. At the Hearlng, you shall be entitled to file answer to the Comptaint and to be
heard In person or by counse! upon all factual or legal gquestions relating to this matter.

IV.  The Findings of Fact and Order will be malled to you following the hearing specifying the corrective aclion
to be taken and the date by which the corrections must be completed. Failure to comply with the Order
is punishable as a Class 3 Misdemeanor and subjects the owner or party of interest to a civil penalty of
fifty dollars ($50.00) per day for each and every day the violation(s} exist.

V.  You are further notified that you have the right to file a request for an appeal to the Cumberland County

Housing Board of Appeals. The appeal procedures will be provided with ihe Order.

If you have any questions contact the undersigned between 8:00 - 9:00 AM. and 4:00 - 5:00 P.M,, Monday through
Friday, or you may leave a voice mail message anylime at (910) 321-6650.

M

Giibert Sanchez
Code Enforcement Officer

130 Gillespie Street |Fayetieville, North Carolina 28302-1829 | (91)321-6640 | Fay: (910)321-6637




COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND
INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
REPORT OF MINIMUM HOUSING INSPECTIONS
Case # MH-4030-2020
Property Locatlon: 2340 John Hall Rd PIN: 0474-47-9389

Date of Inspection:  2020-10-05
Property Ownar: Patrick H Mcdole
Mailing Address: 2340 John Hall Rd Fayelteviflle NC 28312

BUILDING USE TYPE CONSTRUCTION NUMBER STORIES
[ 1 ONE FAMILY ] FRAME {71 ONE STORY
(] APARTMENT COMPLEX [_] BRICK VENEER {_] TWO STORY
] DUPLEX (L] BLOCK { ] THREE STORY
[[JOTHER [ MANUFACTURED

APPRAISED TAX VALUE (STRUCTURE: ) DATE OF APPRAISAL:

DOES DAMAGE OR DETERIORATION OF STRUCTURE EXCEED 50% OF ITS PHYSICAL VALUE? [ 1 YES ]
NO

DOES STRUCTURE CONFORM TO ZONING REGULATIONS? [ YES (] NO
ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE TC BE CORRECTED:

1. You are allowing a recreational vehicle/ camper on your property to be used for human habitation.

2, Per Sec. 4-71 No person shall occupy or use as a human habitation any outbullding or appurtenance

3. Per Sectlen 4-67 Nor shall any temporary housing meaning any tent, traller or other structure
designed to be transportable be occupled for more than 30 days.

4, You must disconnect and vacate camper

130 Gillespie Streel \Fayetieville, North Carolina 28302-1829 | (910)321-6640 | Fax: (910)321-6637




( 2340 John Hal RL

UNITED STATES
B rostaL senvice

Octaber 10, 2020

Dear Gilbert Sanchez:

The following ts In response to your request for proof of delivery on your item with the tracking number:
9171 9999 9170 3937 6744 28.

Status: Delivered, Left with Individual
Status Date / Time: Qctober 10, 2020, 4:31 pm
Location: FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28312
Postal Product: First-Class Mail®

Extra Services: Cettified Mail ™

Return Receipt Electronic

ShipmentDetails -

Weight: 1ib, 6.80z

KS6m

Signature of Recipient:
€9

Address of Recipient: 1'5‘10@]?\“{}/“0/

Note: Scanned lmage may reflect a different destination address due to Intended Reclplent's delivery instructions on file.

Thank you for selecting the United States Postal Service® for your mailing needs. If you require additional
assistance, please contact your local Post Office™ or a Postal represantative at 1-800-222-1811.

Sincerely,

United States Poslal Service®
475 L'Enfant Plaza SW
Washington, D.C. 20260-0004
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EXHIBIT H

FINDINGS OF FACT AND ORDER
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Rawls Howard Jocy Lewls
Direcior Inspector
David Moon Gilbert Sanches
Deputy bivecior Inspecior
Scolt Walters peALLY Andy Roberts
Code Enforecment oA Tnspeetor

ERLAND Jnmie Bahneman

Inspector

Mannger C UMB
* COUNTY

NORTH CAROLINA
&

NOV 0 4 2020 Planning & Inspections Department

FINDINGS OF FACT AND ORDER

114312020
Patrick H Mcdole & Parties of Interest
2340 John Hall Rd ‘ A} 739 994% 7?0639 09ué 2020

Fayelteville NC, 28312

CASE # MH-4030-2020
PROPERTY AT: 2340 John Hali Rd,

A Complaint, Notice of Hearing and Report of Inspection were legally served to the owner or owner's agent,
and any parly of Interest, These documents were in fact received by the owner or owner's agent and party of
interest on 10/10/2020,

Pursuant of law, a Hearing was conducted in Room 101, of the old courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street,
Fayetteville, NG on 10/29/2020 at 2:00 AM. The items identified below took place at the Hearing:

[7 1. No owner or party of interast, or their agent, or representative appeared.

2. An answer was filed by owners andfor parlies of interest. The answer was heard, read, and
considered. Those answering In person were: Robert Mcdole

3. The undersigned inspector personally inspected the dwelling described in the Complaint and Notice of
Hearing dated 10/5/2020. Upon the record and all of the evidence offered and contentlons made, the
undersigned Hearing Officer does thereby find the following fact:

a. The Recreational Vehicle in questlon is violativé of the Cumberland Counly Housing Otdinance as
per findings in the inspection report with an assigned case number of MH-4030-2020, dated
10/5/2020.

h. Due to these findings, the dwelling or appurtenance are found to be In a substandard condition in
accordance with the Cumbetland County Ordinance.

(] . The dwelling is unfit for human habitation.

130 Gillespie Street |Fayettevifle, North Carolina 28302-1829 § (910)321-6640 | Fax: (910)321-6637




B 4.

] b.

1 e
X d

Due to facts presented above, the Hearing Officer orders as follows:

(1 a. The owners andfor parties of interest of the dwelling named above are required to bilng such
dwelling inte compliance with the Cumberland County Housing Ordinance by either repairing,
altering, and improving the dwelling up to a minimum standard or by demolishing the structure

and then causing the dehris to be removed from the premises by a date not later than
11/29/2020.  All required permits must be obtained. A copy of this order must he
presented when obtaining permits.

The dwelling shall remaln vacated until compliance with this order is completed and removed by
the inspector, and the lot must be continuously maintained.

The structure shall befremain secured to prevent entry by 11/29/2020 and shall remain secured.

By authority of Notth Caroflna General Statutes 14-4, violation of the County code is ptnishable

as a Class 3 Misdemeanor in criminal court and alse subjects the violator to injunctive relief
and/for a civil penalty of $50.00 per day for each day's continuing violation after 11/29/2020.

The County Planning/inspection Department may immediately begin procedures to seek a
demolilion ardinance from the Cumberland County Board of Co

mimissioners for failure to bring
the property into compliance by 11/29/2020. The cost of said demolition will be assessed agalnst
the real property in the form of a lien.

An appeal may be made to the Cumberland Counly Housing Board of Appeals. If an appeal Is requested, it
gust bs mads riting and within the time limits specified in the enclospd apppal procedures.
—

A

“Scott Walters’
Hearing Officer

Enclosed: Appeals Procedure Form

Ce:

Code Enforcement Officer

, Sworn to and Subscribed to by me
. this the __3%4 day of 4 A0y
\\\“‘L M’”"'-’/

:'\\‘E:,p?\o ' pOkS,:; “L.
3 T %
3 '*\O A;?J“ z C/&J\ Q /\Q\
2 a Notary Publlc I
% PUgINCe My Commission Expires: &gy { 200%
%0 &

% s %“_\"

,’!‘f: CO UN’V{\;\Q

iyt

130 Gillespie Street |Fayetteville, Novth Carolina 28302-1829 | (910)321-6640 | Fax: (91 0)321-6637
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EXHIBIT |

INSPECTOR'S CASE REPORTS

18




Gilbert Sanchez

Open: 10/05/2020 Closed:

30 Days: 11/05/2020

Final Notice: Appeal:

Hearing Notice: Re-Inspection:

ComplaintID: 5512 PIN: (0474-47-9369 PIN Map: 0474

Address: 2340 John Hall Rd

Clty: Zip:

Subdivision: D CVINSON Zoning: Al

Recelved: 09/28/2020 12:00 AM - Gilbert Sanchez

Assigned: (9/28/2020 - Gilbert Sanchez

Inspected: 10/05/202Q

Disposition:

Owner: PATRICK H MCDOLE | |
2340 I0OHN HALL RD, FAYETTEVILLE NC 28312

Occupant: | {}- | {) -

Complainant: | {}- | {)-

Legaiiaescﬂpﬂsn: LT 2 D € VINSON {200 ACS)
Complaint: Someone living in camper

Findlngs:
There appears to be someone living in Recreational Vehicle 10/05/2020 4:31 PM




Gibert Sanchez

Open: 10/05/2020 Closed: |

30 Days: 11/05/2020

Final Notice: Appeal: 11/16/2020 |

Hearling Notlce: Re-Inspection: j
1

Complaint ID: 5512 PIN: 0474-47-9369 PIN Map: 0474 j

Address: 2340 John Hall Rd ‘

City: Zip: i

Subdivision: D CVINSON Zoning: Al

Received: 09/28/2020 12:00 AM - Gllbert Sanchez

Assigned: 09/28/2020 - Gilbert Sanchez

Inspected: 10/05/2020

Disposition:

Owner: PATRICK H MCDOLE | |

2340 JOHN HALL RD, FAYETTEVILLE NC 28312

Occupant: (- L ()-

Complainant: I (}- I {-

Legal Description: LT 2 D C VINSON {2.00 ACS)

Complaint: Someone living In camper
I received a complaint at the end of November about a Jv

Findings:

12/17/2020 4:15 PM
Hand Delivered 2V and JV notice to Patrick Mcdole . 12/17/2020 4:15 Pt
He cailed to notify me that he was not using his property as a empground 12/16/2020 3:18 PM
Mr. Mcdole calied today to notify me that he is not using his property, citing P 10-20 amendiment. He 12/16/2020 3;17 PM

stated that there is no temporary or transient tise for monetary purposes.

He asked where the complaint erlginated from. | told him his neighbor . He said he way suing her and
would add slander If she in fact accused him of using his property as a campground and anyone else who
that was making such an accusation.

He was also sent a [V letter , He said he had documents from DMV stating It s legally non operational. He
sald It does move forward not in reverse.

He was instructed to write a letter to land use to get on the BOA agenda if he wished to appeal the
declsion,

Correction|! this MH case will not be closed a Zoning case will be opened as instructed and neighbor has 12/07/2020 8:15 AM
filed a complaint on a vehicle that has no tags so | will open a JV case as well

This case will be closed and a zoning case will be opened as directed by management. 12/07/2020 8:08 AM

On 11/16/20 Patrick Mcdole filed a General Appeal 11/18/2020 9:11 AM




On October 29 Patrick Mcdole appeared for the hearing. He assured me that the camper was vacated and 11/04/2020 9;30 AM
disconnected from septic system. He earlier insisted that he could not disconnect power and water or

close up camper because of concern for seals in popourts. He invited me back for follow up inspection. |

took follow up photos on 10/30/20, Septic tank was disconnected however this camper and its

surrounding lead me to believe that It is being used for more than recreational purposes.

Send FOFO 30 days to correct

There appears to be someone living in Recreational Vehicle 10/05/2020 4:31 PM
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10/8h020 Print Property Info
Property Summary
Tax Year: 2020
REID 0474479369000 PiN 0474-47-.9369 Praparty Owner MCOOLE, PATRICK H
Location ;:;10 JOHN HALL Property E[]i)OCZZB\IINSON .02 SEO1 PLO0SY- Owner's Mailing iii(; i?g\fj; ISI%L;(F;D
Address Description Address
28312
Administrative Data Transfer Infarmation Praperly Valua
Plat Book & Page  0098-0028 Daed Date 51842009 Tota)l Appraised Land Value $22 500
Old Map # . DeedBook 008152 Total Appraised Building Value $125,122
Market Area 4090 . . Deed Page 00241 Total Appraised Misc $9,194
Township NONE * Revenue Stamps Improvements Valuo
Total Cost Val 56,816
Planning COUNTY _ Package Sale Date 51812009 otai bost Valua $156,81
Jurisdiction . Total Sales C 164,2
i Package Sala Prico otal Sales Comp Value $164,200
Cit: - Total A ised Value . valuad 164,200
g ’ Land Sale Date B?Saalesi::‘;;e:mﬂson " ’
‘ Fira District 0101-FIRE-SERV- : Land Sale Pri
. DIST - and bale Frice Other Exemptions
Spac Disfrict RECREATION : Exesinption Dasc
- Improvement Summary
Land Class Fi01-RURAL Use Value Deferred
Total Buildi .
History REID 1 . otal Burldings | - Historic Value Deferred
Total Units 0
History REID 2 e Totat Deferred Value
Total Livin 1,582
Acreage 2 otal Living Area Total Taxahle Value $164,200
Tota) Gross Leasable Area 0
Permit Date
Permit #

Building Summary

hilps Mexpwa.ce.cumbedand neus/camapwalPiniPRC.aspx7PARCELPK= 168022 i




10/3R2020 Print Property Info
Card 1 2340 JOHN HALL RD

Building Details Buflding Description Building Total & Improvement Detalls
R1-SINGLE- " YearBuilt 1999 FEffective Year 1999 370
Bidg Type FAMILY-RES ‘ .  Grade ' 108%
Additions 3 Remodeled 0 :
Unit 0 ' G 10
nits - Interior Ad] Percent Complete 0
Living Area (SQFT) 1582 . Total Adjusted Replacamant  §128,867
Other Features Cost New
Number of Stories  1.00 ) ’
. Physical [} ¢ % % :
Style 000002-STYLE hysical Depreclation (% A 18% :
: Bad} .
Foundation SJ:;E?FSWL 1 Depreciated Value - $105,671
Frame CONSTANT , . Economic Depraciation (% 0.
Bad)
Exterior D4-VINYL-SIDING : Functlonal Depreciation (% Q
Const Type ) " Bad) )
Heating M-078S-01 ) Total Depreclated Value §105,671
Alr Cond AC-Y . Market Area Factor 1
Baths (Full) 2 Building Value $125,122 :
Baths {Half) 0 Misc Improvements Value $9,194 -
- Extra Fixtures 2 Total hniprovement Value $134,318
Total Plumbing 8 Assessed Land Value
Fixtures :- Assessed Total Value
Bedrooms 3
Floor 1+-CARPET-COMB
Roof Gover 03-COMP SHINGLE
Roof Type 02-GABLE

Main Body (SQFT) 1582

hips:itaxpwa,co.cumberand.ne.usicamapwa/PintPRC.aspxt PARCELPK=109022 27




10m202a Print Proparty Info

Addition Summary

Story Type Code Area
1.00 GARAGE FINISH GRF 504
1.00 QOPEN PORCH FIN QPF 144
1.00 SCREEN PORGH F SPF 182
Building Skatch Photograph
No Sketch Found No FPhoto Found

Misc Improvements Summary

Card Unit Base Eff PhysDepr EconDepr  FunctDepr  Common Interest
#  Quanty Teeswe  Typo Price  Year (% Bad) (% Bad) (% Bad) % Good) Vatue
1 24x32 DIMENSIONS FRAME $11.70 2006 25 g 4] $8,043

GARAGE

Tatal Misc improvements Value Assessad: $9,194
hitps: iaxpwe.co.cumbsdand.ne.usicamepyna/PintPRC.asp?PARCELPK=100022 n




10/42020 Print Propery Infe
e e e Do B ThoDur somoer meior sy,
1 12x10 DIMENSIONS UTILITY $16.15 2013 36 0 [ $967 -
-FRAME
1 10x6 DIMENSIONS CONGRETE $4.04 2008 51 0 ] 592
PATIO
1 10x6 DIMENSIONS CONCGRETE £4.04 2008 51 a 0 592
PATIO
Total Misc Improvements Value Assessed: $9,194
Land Summary
Land Class: F101-RURAL Deaded Acres: {) Caleutated Acres: 2
Zoning  Soll Class Deseription Size Rate Land Adjustinent Land Value
Ad 0400-RURAL-HOME 1.50 BY THE UNIT PRICE $15,000 $22,500 ,

Total Land Value Assessod; $22,500

Ownership History
Owner Name Deed Typs % Stamps Sala Book Page BDeadDate
_Ownership Price
Current MCDOLE, PATRICK H DE-DEED 106 0 008452 00241 . 5/18/2009
1 Back MCDOLE, PATRICK Hf MGDOLE, WE-WARRANTY 100 266 $133,000 005741 00050 5/7/2002
BARBARA C DEED
‘2 Back ISGRIGG, VALERIE A/ ISGRIGG, WOD-WARRANTY 100 200 $100,000 005180 00BSB - 10/22/1999
JEFFREY DALE DEED
3Back WILLIAMS, BERTIE/ WILLIAMS, PATRICIA  WD-WARRANTY 100 40 $20,600 005128 00097 7M2/1989
DEED
4 Back VINSON,DC DE-DEED 100 0 002087 00482 7HM984

hitps:fhaxpea.co.cumbarand ne.uslcamapalPntPRC. aspx PPARCELPK=109022 an




16/8/2020 Print Propenty info
Notes Summary

Building Card Pate Line Notes
"Nao Dala

Sales of Comparable Properties

Featura Subject Comparabla 1 Comparable 2 Comparable 3 Comparable 4 Comparabls 5
REID 0474479269000 0473288031000 $422285684000 1432051655000 1430316921000 0474399344000
FIN G474-47-9368 Q475-28-8019 1422-28-5884 £412-05-1855 1430-34-5921 0474-30-9344
Address 23406 JOHN HALL 5170 CEOAR CREEK 2641 RIVER BLUFF 10025 GIP 5214 NC 242 2074 JOHN HALL
Tproximity  NIA 0 o o 0 a
Market Area 4090 4030 4092 4092 4092 4080
. Saes Price  N/A $728,000 $145,000 $170,000 $200,000 $167,000
Price!SFLA
Prca Ravenue Stamp Reavanue Stamp Revenue Stamp Revanita Stamp Ravenua Stamp
Saures
BookiPage 08582/00790 09 £43/00395 (646300260 OB505/00638 09887/00167
Bascripllon Deseription :\(d} $ Dascription .:\(d} 3 Description ;(d} $ Proscripiion :\4{1} $ Description I\(d; $
Hale Date 8RR012 L] 342212013 [¢] TRI2014 1} 718pRMe q {20145 1]
Market Ares  RES-COM-MIAURAL RES-GOM- 0 RES-COM- O RESCOM- 0 RES-COM-MIX-RURAL 0 RES-COM- o
Type MIX-RURAL MIX-AURAL MI-RURAL - LAX-REIRAL
Fee Simple  Fee Slmple Fee Simpla Fae Simple Fea Simpla Fao Simple Faa S'mple
Land Value  $22,500 3337 0 $32,788 0 $23398 & - §14,223 4] $11,260 Q
style OO0HR-STYLE 9R0002- a Q00002 & 000002- 1] O0M02-5TYLE 0 0000G2-STYLE Q
. STVE STYLE STYLE .
Ho, of 1 1.5 0 1 0 1 4 1.5 o { Q
Stories
Grade 3700+ 35¢-C 0 I50-C a Jre-c+ 0 470-8+ 0 3500 ¢
Q4 VINYL-SIDING O5-DELUX- 0 BEVNYL- 0 M-VINYL- O Q4-VINYL-SIDING L] 1#-BRICK- o
Exlerlor Wall WOOD- SIDING SIPING VENEER
SIONG .

hllps:ftaxpra,co.cumberand.nc.usfcamapwalfinlPRC.aspx?FARGELPK=102022 817




10/8/2020
' Feature
Frame

Effactive
Year

Year Bullt
Remed.

. Bepreclalfan

Bedroom
Bathroont

SFLA
Basament

EconlFunet
UtHity

Healing/Goo
ling

" GaragelSarp
ort Attached

Addittons

Fireplace

Misc Impry
. Value

Buithins

_Hel Adj.
(tatal}

Gross %
" Hot %

Adj Galas
Price

Mot Adf
{votal}
Ovarride

hitps:faxpaa.co.cumbedend nousicamapwaPriniPRG.aspxIPARCELPK= 105022

Sunject
CQONSTANT
1639

1699~

3

F-2H-0,EF-2

1502

M-G78amp;S-LH AGY

GRF{504}

OPF{144), SPF(102)

$9,104GRF:768|PTC80|UTF:120

Cempasable 1

CONSTANT 0

2002

2002 {--

SUPERICGR 0

3

F-2H-0, ©

EF-0

1410 Q
0
1}

N-07Ramp; O

S-01,AC-Y
0

USFie42) 1]
0
0
]
]

Comparable 2

Print Property lnfo

Comparable 3

CONSTANT ¢ CONSTANT ©
2003 2014
2003 f -~ 2014}~
SUPERIOR ¢ SUPERIOR 0
3 a
F-1,H-t, © F-2,H-0. 0O
EF -4 EF .3
1728 [¢] 1961 0
G a
[c] 2}
4-078&amp;, O IAQ&amp; G
§01,ACY SO1ACY
Q GRF{634) O
WOKI285) 0 BRE(300), ©
OPF(Bd), §
PRI, W
DK{180)
a 101-FIREF O
LACES
[i] Y
o 0
o 0
137 144
0% G%
145000 170000
] ]

Comparable 4
CONSTANT

2010

20104 -

SUPERICR
2

F-2,H.-0,EF-2

1660

M-07&amp;S-01,AC-Y

CPF(528), OPF(218), USF(590)

1 01-FIREPLACES

$15,340GRF786MWDK 16[WDK 24

144
0%
200000

Comparahle §
GONSTANT

975

- 12015

INFERIOR
4

F-2 H-0,EF
-1

2084

-078amp;5-0
1LACY

CPF{552), OPF
(168), WOK(38
0}

1 03-FIREPLA
CES

$1,200UTF 192

162
0%

167000

67




10/8/2020
" Feature

" Welght
" Factor

Indicaled
Value

Indicaled
Valra
QOverride

Hola

Print Propety Infe

Subject T Gomparable | Comparable 2 Comparahle 3 Comparable 4 Caraparable §

4.3 0 0.25 o 02 0 .16 ] 8] Q
$164,200
[}

Subject MRA: 184600, Weighled Estimate: 164302, Adusled Sale: Prices; (1412051655000, 07/03/2014) 148588, (0473258031000, 08/03/2012) 168765, (1422285964000, 03/22/2013)
182608, (1430315621000, 07/28/2018) 172180, {0474394344000, 07/1512015) 170548, Values used for Indiested Valus eslentalion: 163608, 184392, 164880,

hitps:itaxpaa.co.oumbedand.neusicamapwa/PAmPRC.aspx?PARCELPK= 100022 "




ArcGIS Web Map

10/8/2020, 9:55:36 AM 1:1,862
0 0016 (.03 0.06 mi
Tax Parcels Comptaints B S S S S S S
Override 1 Override 2 __ Street Centerlines o 0.025 0.0 0.t km
Tax Parcels Crime Data Permit_Holds
Cases & ccso CCOIS - Praring
CCGIS - TAX MAESEING
@ Override 1 e Address CCGIS1 ESRI Charlotta

CCoIS

Wikl AppBulder for ArcIS
CCGIS\ ESRI Charicila] OCGIS | CC Plaming & Cily of Fay Flanning | 0CGIS - GG Planning| CCGIS - CCplaving | CCGIS - Planning | CCGIS - TAX MARPING |
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OWNER_NAME

TYNDALL, JOHNNY L, TYNDALL, JANICE R
FOOSE, TIMOTHY ALAN;FOOSE, DAWN MARIE
MCDOLE, PATRICK H

GLASS, TYRONE H;GLASS, SUSANNE D

ELLIS, BRANDON;ELLIS, COURTNEY

12 Clws

ADDRESS

2290 MYRTLE LN
2330 JOHN HALLRD
2340 JOHN HALL RD
2105 JOHN HALLRD
2412 JOHN HALL RD

CITYSTATEZIP

FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28312
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28312
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28312
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28312
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28312

PR -8~

S




Amy H. Cannon Rawls Howard

County Manager Director
Tracy Jackson David Moon
Assistant County Manager Deputy Director

NORTH CARGLINA

Planning & Inspections Department

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Cumberland County Board of Adjustments will meet at 6:00 p.m. on Thursday, August 19, 2021 in J
Hearing Room #3 of the Historic County Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street to hear the following:

P21-05-C: Appeal from code enforcement officer’s decisions regarding non-compliant use of
property in a R40A zoning district for a recreational park/campground res; and regarding a violation
of County minimum housing code for non-compliance with sec 4-71 and 4-67 for a substandard
dwelling; 2340 John Hall Rd, Cumberland Cty; Patrick McDole {owner)

Run Dates: August 6, 2021 and August 13, 2021

Historic Cumberland County Courthouse | 130 Gillesple Street | P.O. Box 1829
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 | Phone: 910-678-7600 | Fax: 910-678-7631

co.cumberiand.nc.us




